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Shiau Chan !LKH.Autuz

From: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April 2019 5:21 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Adrian Ling (LKKAuta); SUR; Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Ce: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; ‘Chang Chee Sing'

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLMB8682T - OD AIG - SURVEYED 23 AUG 18 - BY TAUFIK
Dear Shiau Chan,

Confirm.

Thanks & Best Regard

Carrine Leang

Claims administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid ey ue e

55 Libl Road 1 Road Singapare 408699

p- +55 6388 2323 d. +65 7GR 9925 f. +65 6841 1183

e. carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

=

Email Disclaimer

This amall, including any attachment, is confidential end may also be privileged

I o hawe recersed it in emor, pheasa notity us immediately by reply email and then dalete this message from your Fystom
Please do not copy it or e it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank vou

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April, 2019 2:51 PM

To: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ilkkauto.com=>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLM8682T - OD AIG - SURVEYED 23 AUG 18 - BY TAUFIK

Dear Carrine,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Offer final fig $12,105.80 before excess 50/- & GST and 11 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

Best Regards,
Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd



113112019+

2 AUDIT TRAIL

Manmen e-Claims

Claim Audit

N on At Remarks Oy
20 Aug 2018 [] Mermen
1 Ya:i33 Cim Veh Model Changed Administrator
Reg No: SLMBEBZT, Palicy No: 2100503943, Acct Date: 2018/08/20. Claim Type! 5

2 290993018 oy created C. Insurer; AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (SG), Ins.Status => Notification, Cr 11 "t mer
14;33 n

eated from SAS:MPAL11B107489
24 Aug 2018 Clm Registration . e {1 Nivitha

3 1109 Modified Setl. Type:3->0, Claim Type:SC->00, Covindasamy

24 Aug 2018 » [] Nivitha
| & 33iae Ad] Cim Retrieved Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Govindssamy]
24 Aug 2018 . [&] Nivitha |

5 11:09 Adj Co Assignead LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): Gavindasamy
24 Aug 2018 y . [A] Nivitha

-] 11:00 Ad] Next Rpt Changed Next Rpt:Final Rot.Due Date:2018/0%/04 Covindasamy
24 Aug 2018 2 - [A] Nivitha

T e Ad] Mandate Set Approved:B000.00. Relnsp:Ad] decides. L hapiin]
24 Aug 2018 Cim Registration : i [&] Mivitha

B 11:00 Modified Rep:1137->200611. Govindasamy|
24 Aug 2018 = [A] Nivitha

9 11:09 Cim Veh Model Changed [204293) AUDI A1 SPORTBACK 1.0 TFS] S-tronic (A). Govindasamy|
24 Aug 2018 : [4] Nivitha

10 11:09 Adj Adjuster Assigned [Mone] -> MOHD TAUFIKH SIN HAMID Govindssamy|
24 Ayg 2018 [A] SHIAL

1 1600 A Rpt Inktiated CHAN
24 Aug 2018  Insured Phone Mo - [A] SHIAL

'2 16:00 Updated [Mone] -> [+8307771947) CHAN
24 Aug 2018 e [a] SH1AL

13 16:00 Cim Dt Modified IF] Reg. Date: -> 2017/03/17. CHAN
24 Aug 2018 [A] SHIAU

14 15:00 Cim Detalls Notifiad CHAN
24 Aug 2018 Adj Im. Advice J - [A] SHIAU

15 16:01 Submitted Mext Apt:Final Rpt. Due Date: 2018/09/04 CHAN

| 24 Aug 2018 Cur.Aeq:13034,00: DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE  [A] SHIAL

16 16.02 Adj Mandate Request 7 | THORISE REPAIR. CHAN

17 27 Aug 2018 Cim Registration Init.Est.:->5.000 - 6,000. Excess: -> 0,00, 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable, GST! - [I] Lea, Tong
15:14 Modified = 7.00, Shing
27 Aug 2018 z [A] Meriman

18 15:14 Label Added (20226): Coverage Confirmed. Mmmksﬂ‘amr:
28 Aug 2018 Next Rpt:Final Apt.ODus Date:2018/09/04. Mandate Remarks: Kindly advise why the (1] Koh

19 5445 Adf Next Rpt Changed labour at $2,600,007 Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementar \ila,w{'h

) y items / labour.

o] 28 Aug 2018 Adj Mandate Set Approved: 10563,00;Kindly advise why the [abour at 2,600,007 Re-inspection 1o b [1] Koh,
11:45 & gone for damage check and supplementary items / labour.Reinsp: Yes. Wictor-Ck
06 Sep 2018  Adj Im, Advice : q [A] SHIAU

11 16:48 Submitted Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/0%9/04 CHAN
06 Sep 2018 Cur,Req: 14297,00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, RERAIR COST ECONOMICAL. KINDLY AP [A] SHIAL

1 1 6ag Adj Mandates Request oo 0N SUPPLEMENTARY. CHAN
07 Sep 2018 Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Dus Date:2018/09/04, Mandate Remarks: Kindly breakdown [1] Koh

23 4337 Adj Next Rpt Changed  why the labour at $2,100.00, Re-inspection to be done for damage check and suppl w:l‘ur-ﬂil

' ementary ltems / labour,

94 07 Sep 2018 Adj Mandate Set Approved:11826.00:Kindly breakdown why the labour at $2,100.00. Re-irspection [1] Keh,
13:32 to be dane for damage check and supplementary items / labour, Wictor-Ci
26 Oct 2018 Adj Im. Advice : [ [A] SHIAU

25 15:15 Submitted Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/0%/04 CHAN
26 0 2018 Cur.Req:12755.80:DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. KINDLY AP [A] SH1AL |

26 157 Adj Mandate Request  ooe REPAIR COST OF $12,755.80. CHAN
31 Jan 2019 , — ; (1] Koh,

27 0937 Adj H_lnd_ﬂ- Set Approved: 12755.80.Reinsp: Adj decides. Victor-CK |

Date From 4/ »| pateTo 4|TE B Audit Type Hane v] 5o

ACTIVITY - B o -
|No recard S - = R e
'Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History _ - -

I i | Iy e [ I ] . . d 1 |

LKK Aute | KK Auto | o :
1896736 ‘ - ‘ Motar Consultants Pte | Consultants Pre | SLMBE82T | 1070
. ’ i = o ld bdfwgy | 000 | !

hitps:/singapore.merimen. com/claimsiindex. cfm Husebox=MTRadjusterhluseaction=dsp_viewhistoryScaseid=735031 Sextid=280854ACFID=47T ..

1z



Shiau Chan {LI{I(Autn!

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 December 2018 12:00 PM

To: TongShing Loo@aig.com

Cec: SUR

Subject: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5311826.00) - SLMB&82T - Claim Handler: Loo,
Tong Shing

This mail is associated with :
*SLMBEGB2T (95503939615G)
oD
Aug 20 2018 B:30AM
[MR LIEW WEI LIANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Hi Shiau Chan,

Labour at $500.00 per day why is there 5550.007

Bonnet not damage, front door only spray painting why is there labour for it?
Bumper, fender, healamp only 2 days. Labour at $1,000.00. ,

Labour 52100.00 not justify. "

Submit survey report in merimen

Regards
Victor Koh )

<- Original Message -->

From: LKK_HQ

To: AlG_5G; Victor_KohCK; TongShing.Loo@aig.com
CC: sur@lkkauto.com

Sent On: 12/10/2018 01:33 PM

0
oy T A

Subject: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5511826.00) - SLM8682T - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Dear Sir,

According to our surveyor, the breakdown of the labour $2,100.00 are as below:

To replace front bumper $550.00,
front RH fender & RH headlamp 5550.00,
front bonnet $500.00 & front RH door $500.00

Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6256 3561

<— Original Message >

From: AlG_SG

To: LKK_HQO

Sent On: 07/09/2018 01:32 PM

Subject: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5511826.00) - SLMBG82T - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing



'IG-‘EEHB:IB Adjusier Immediate Advica
Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iconesne 19searisar)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapora 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com:assignments@ikkauto.com
Tor AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Simgapore 408933
Afin:  Loo, Tong Shing Date: 26 Oct 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Mo : SLMBBB2T Accident Date : 20/08/2018
Make : AUDI A1 SPORTBACK Policy No. 12100503943
Assignment Date - 24/08/2018 Excess : 530,00
Date of Inspection  : 23/08/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 11.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBIROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408698

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustainad impact | damages front o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) S8
Revisad Amount S8
Check ltems (Estimated) 5%
Total 58
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value S8
Pre-Accidant Value 53
COE ! PARF Rebale -1
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 5%

Remarks

15,622.00
12,755.80

0.00
12,755.80

(INCLUSIVE OF CHECK.
ITEMS)

B85,000.00
48,518.00

36.482.00

{ X} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

()} Thevehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

{ X ) Other comments ‘ KINDLY APPROVE ON REPAIR COST OF $12,755.80.

hitps:/isingapore. manimen com/claims/index.cfm Tusebox=5VCdochfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=37862251&preview=14nclayout=1&CF1L.. 11



ar712018 -

= AUDIT TRAIL

Menmen e-Claims

Claim Audit

Mo On Audit Remarks : H.::
1 295992918 cim veh Model Changed It it
Reg Mo: SLMBBBZT, Policy No: 2100503943, Acct Date: 2018/08/20. Claim Type: §
2 208032018 g, created €. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG), Ins.Status => Notification. Cr 1] 11ermen |
’ eated from SAS:MPA11B107469
24 Aug 2018 Clm Registration - ] {1 Nivitha
3 “:';"-9"9 mm Setl, Type: 3->0. Claim Type:SC->00. I Digralotcl
s 2 A0a 2018 agj cim Retriaved Ad}: LKK Auta Cansultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ! dsiici
5 215092018 agj o Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ): Pl sl
24 Aug 2018 . . [A] Nivitha
[ ”:.',’;9 Ad) Next Rpt Changed  Mext Rpt:Final Apt.Due Date:2018/09/04 Gnv:":aﬁwl
24 Aug 2018 ; . [A] Nivitha |
7 u:ﬁu Adj Mandate Set Approved:B000.00, ReinspiAd] decides G
24 Aug 2018 Clm Registration . [A] Nivitha
s il:&;g Hnﬂm Rep:1137->200611, Govindasamy
g 31 Au9 2018 cym yeh Model Changed (204293) AUDI A1 SPORTBACK 1.0 TFS! S-tronic (). B oy e
24 Aug 2018 [A] Nivitha
10 ”_Wﬂ Adj Adjuster Assigned [None] > MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Wiz by
24 Aug 2018 [A] SHIAU
£ B Adj Rpt Initiated CHAN
24 Aug 2018 Insured Phone Ne R [A] SHIAU
H Tg.00 Undated [None] -> [+6SETTT1947] CHAN
24 Aug 2018 . [A] SH1AL
135 o0 Cim Dt Madified 1P) Aeg. Date: -> 2017/03/17. EoaN
24 Aug 2018 [A] SMIZU
T e Cim Details Notified it
24 Aug 2016 Adj Tm, Advice 4 " [A] SH1AU
15 {501 Subritbed Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:3018/00/04 AN
24 Aug 2018 CurReq: 13034,00:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE  [A] SHIAU
18y 6.02 Adj Mandate Requast o | THORISE REPAIR. CHAN
|47 27 Aug 2018 Cim Init.Est.:-»5,000 - 6,000, Excess: -> 0,00, 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable. GST: = [I] Loo, Tong
15:14 Modified » 7.00. Shing
27 Aug 2018 ; [A] Meriman
18 15114 Label Added {20226):Coverage Confirmed. Adriristeater
28 Aug 2018 Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Dus Date:2018/09/04, Mandate Remarks: Kindly advise why the (1] Koh
i9 1148 Adj Next Rpt Changed |abour at $2,600.007 Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementar m
- y ftemns / labour,
2 28 Aug 2018 Adj Mandate Set Approved: 1056300 Kindly advise why the |abour at $2,600.007 Re-inspection to b [I] Koh,
11:45 e done for damage check and supplementary items [ labour Reinsp:Yes, Victor-CK
06 Sep 2018 Adj Im, Advice - G [A] SHIAL
|21 gy e Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2016/09/04 EHAN
| 5, 06 Sep 2018 Cur.feq: 14297,00: DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL KINDLY AP [A] SH1AU
22 1549 Adj Mandate Request oo oue oy SUBPLEMENTARY, CHAN
I 07 Sep 2018 Cur Apt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2018/09/04. Mandats Remarks: Kindly breakdown [1] Koh
| 3 3 Adj Next Rpt Changed  why the labour at $2,100.00. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and suppl 0~
: ementary items [/ labaur,
124 0758p 2018 s et Set Approved:11825.00:Kindly breakdown why the labour st $2,100.00. Re-inspection (1] Koh,
S = = to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour, Victor-CK
Date From /7] »| pate To 4175 »| Audit Type None v G
ACTIVITY — —— —————— — = ——
Norecord — _— —
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction Histary S |
it Bl Oats [ Tl | & 1 tafi 1) £
I - —_— s - 1 i —_— —_ I
LKK Auto LKK Aute |
1896736 “‘?:.ﬁm ' Mator | Consultants Pre | Consultants Pte | SLMBESZT 10.70 |
| f | Ltd Led (HGQ) 1
5 - =
Te ..(rl_w, gt h.-..rw ¢ feb BM hedlanp fook RH Ia.m L ,r;--d- —y

ad Rt RH decs .
Te Hrlb"'-i h"“"‘ 4
To mgplinss

Ty M(-p,r

hitpst//singapore. merimen. com/claimsfindex cfm Husebax=MTRadjusterafuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=7350318extid=280854ACFID=400... 1/2
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9/6/2018 Adjuster Immadiate Advice

Note; This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd iceregne 1sesorieer)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@Ikkauto.com:assignments@lkkauto.com

Tor: AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapaore 408933
Afin'  Loo, Tong Shing Date: 06 Sep 2018
Vahicle No : SLMBBB2T Accident Date : 20/08/2018
Maks - AUDI A1 SPORTBACK Policy No. : 2100503943
Assignment Date - 24/08/2018 Excess : 580.00

Date of Inspection  : 23/08/2018

Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES FTE LTD (UBI)
55 LBl ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408693

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

Est. Duration of Repalr  : 7.00

The vehicle sustained impact | damages front ofs portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Rapairer's Estimate (Gross)

Revised Amount

Check ltems (Estimaled)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value
Pre-Accident Value
COE | PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

88

58

58
5%

'S8

55
5%

(ESTIMATE $14,358.00 +
15,622.00 SUPPLEMENTARY
§1.263.00)

(INCLUSIVE OF

11.826.00 5, 00| EMENTARY)

2471.00
14,287.00

85,000,00
48,518.00

36,482.00

{ X | The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other commenis : KINDLY APPROVE ON SUPPLEMEMTARY.

hﬂmﬂmmu.mm.mdﬂmuu.m?ﬂmmﬁ?ﬂm&hmnm_mmmﬂdﬂﬂ?ﬂﬂﬂ1ﬁpmiarwﬂ&nnlaynmﬂ 4CFI1...
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Denise Tax {LKKAutn!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 3:13 PM

To: ‘Claims'; SUR

Subject: RE: OD claim for SLM 8682 T on 20/08/2018
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLM 8682T (Excess $0.00/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetayi® kkayto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 2:42 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD claim for SLM 8682 T on 20/08/2018

Good afternoon all ,

Here is the attachment of GIA report for your kind reference .
We will forward to you the estimate once available .

Thank you .

Best Regards,

Phua

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Ple Ltd jneq me mesozzriw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086599

p. +65 6388 7323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@pramiumauto.com.sg  w. www.aud.COM.sg

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 B836 2223



Shiau Chan !LKKAutn!

From: Do-MNot-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com:

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 5:00 PM

To: do-not-reply@merimen.com

Cc SUR

Subject: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$10563,00) - SLMB8682T - Claim Handler: Loo,
Tong Shing

This mail is associated with
*SLMBE82T (95503939615G)
oD
Aug 20 2018 8:30AM
[MR LIEW WEI LIANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
Dear Victor,

The labour should be 52,100.00 instead of $2,600.00.

Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Tel: 6256 3561

<-- Original Message >

From: AlG_5G

To: LKK_HQ

Sent On: 28/08/2018 11:46 AM

Subject: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$10563.00) - SLM8682T - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Approved:10563.00:Kindly advise why the labour at $2,600.007? Re-inspection to be done for damage check and
supplementary items / labour.

This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.

Sent by : SHIAU CHAN (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd)



arzg2018 Mariman e-Claims

View Received Message

This mail s associated with :
“SLMEGB2T (95503939615G)
oD
Aug 20 2018 B:30AM

[MR LIEW WEI LIANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltg

Reply | Reply All | Mark ss Unread | _Print M Delete Message | Forward | )

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd. (AIG_SG), et on 28/08/2018 11:46 AM,

To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$10563.00) - SLMB6B2T - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong Shing

Approved:10563,00: Kindly advise why the labour ot $2.6500.007 Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplamentary |tems / labour,

[DOCUMENTS SUMMARY - N
There are no documents,

hm-rrw,mmwwmmmummwm;_m&mstunw1 343816&IDomainid=114I0b|Id=4... 1/2



8242018 ° Adjuster Immediate Advica
: Note: This document has not been finalised.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1sseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com:assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933
Altn: Date: 24 Aug 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLMBBA2T Accident Date 20/08/2018
Make < AUDI A1 SPORTBACK Palicy No. 1 2100503943
Assignment Date : 24/08/2018 Excess . 580,00
Dale of Inspection  : 23/08/2018 Est. Duration of Repair . 7.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408689

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained Impact /| damages fronl o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairar's Estimate (Gross) 5% 14,358.00
Revised Amount =5 10,563.00
Check ltems [Estimated) 158 2.471.00
Total 8% 13,034.00
Lump Sum Rapair b+ 1

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Oid Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 58 85,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebale 5% 48,518.00
Salvage Value 55

Margin for Repair 55 36,482.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

( ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised lo invite tender for the wreck.

{ ) Other commants :

hum-Jmmm,mmmmmmnmmwvmmp*ulmmmwﬁam1a.mwmmcn... i



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
7175A

SLMB682T

No

24 Aug 2018
AUDI

A1SB 1.0TFSI (PI)
White

2016
CHZ150154
WAUZZZ8XBHB032436
70.0 kW (93 bhp)
$21,256.00

17 Mar 2017

17 Mar 2017

0

$6,759.00

Yes
16 Mar 2027
$£5,069.00

16 Mar 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$50,789.00

$43.449.00

$48,518.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 Aug 2018
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Post FREE Ad to Sell Your Used ltems

Have preloved ltems cluttering around your house?
Sell it an Marketplace. Posting an advertisement is FREE!

Autolinn

i S eadids Par (ar Bapers

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yoursell) Advertse it ot just
$58 until it's SOLD!
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4 vehicles AUDY AL ——— R
Mol Price {uzprecigtion Eng Cag Phisage Ve Type
Search Salsction AUDT AL Ry Rwy 0T A A My Avaiiabin
Audi Al Sportback 1.0A TFS1 $58. 888 BI0 Ny 10-0ct-2007 Lo L - E,000 km Hatchiback Available
S-tronic
With Only §5,4B0 Down Paymont, Manthly OF Only $1,370, Drive Tris Perfect Oy Car With Ko Hassie AL Al Diligantly Serviced With Agent, Warranty
THl 2019, Free Servicing With Agent. Abuays Parked U [ as i ]

Audas Autn Pie LI
Femaer Ju-Apn DO Teont 0L s Al Ao AL A, AL Ll A

Audi AL Sportback 1.0A TF5I $85.800 9,260 fyr 15-Jun-2017 9 15,008 km Fstenback Apnilable
S-tronic

Free 3 Time Servicing! Lnit Sl Undes Agent Warmenty| Low Mileage, Powertul/Risparsive Turbocharged Engme. Fuel Economy OF 22¥myL. Cheapest

Uit T The Markat. Plasse Whtsapp/Call Or Message Ls Fo... RSy

Pesipe 71-Aarg-U00  Tage: 2007 Kuek AL Al AL Al AL Lned 20

Audi AL Sportback 1.0A TFSI $U5,000 9,630 fvr 14-Feb-2017 LT 16,500 km Hatehitsack Awallalile
E-tronic

5fmuw-nmmwmmmcpmsmum:umlrenzuumnmummﬁumm_ummm
Dby Diore Wan Premium Autsr And Al Becoras Are &vailab, .

Carm
Pombect 79 ki-FILR Togs: JOTT Aco ], Awd &1, Ass, 4] Lemd Al

Audl Al Sportback 1.04 TFSL £50, 666 $9.910 fpr 21 -Now-2017 999 .90 km Hatchiback Available
S-tronic

Missage Only 2,900km, § Owner, Jus Lie Brand New Sut So Much Chesper_ In Howsd Loan Avall, Dirve This Perlec: Ciy Car With Me Masss A Al
Diligenitty Serviced With Agert. Warranty THI 2005, Free.

Crmabive Autn
Praiimat 13 Jek 2000 Tigs. LT Al AL Acath A1, Audi, AL, Uned R
Save thin sasrch criberi, te get ormasl slerts whanever 8 match is found
Mexdel Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage WVeh Type
For ald advertisoments, view Exphred acls i0 7 resmilty/page

Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum | Resources
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Follow sgCarMart.com

[T LE

sout Us | Caresrs | Contact Us | Smemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Dats Protaction Statemsent
hu'uJMw.uq:amd.mwﬂumﬂ_:ﬂﬂatlng.phu?ﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂi?&MDP&UDHEMMRPGSNEVEH#MVFZ 12



WAPAY AN ARE | Pramuas Auosemobdes P L LS
ENTRY DATE & T JOMAT018 1341
SUBMTTED BY Tory Foong Chin Farg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pisaze report cormectly the delails of the sccident 1o speed up e daims process
2 Thus Forrm musi be complalod by the Policyhoider andior The Authonsed Dirver

1 Inlormation provided musl ba e truthiul and sccurnle & poasibie. &y willl mesmeproseniabon pr wilhalding of malesal incts may allow insurance companiss o

repudiate policy ability

i Tre msue and [l Ta R ] ol this Form H'p‘ IRBFaniE COfMfjireed @ Nol b sdFesgsn of Dﬂ|||:'|- liability o he pn ol tha insurEnce (ealapis g o]
5 Any false reporting may be refermed 1o the Police for investigation

B Thin repor will be fonwarded by the inursn of the GIA Recornds Management Cenire sutatished by the Genaml insursncs Aasociation of Singapons (GLA ) foe
whiving and thal copesa of this repod will, 1or @ fee, be muxis available upon application by neresied partes
7. By e indgement of this mpon o the insuemens. you hemsby conssnt o ihe schiving of ihin mepo @l the conire and o copges of he mport being made ovailabie

alorenaed

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 20/08/2018 13:41

Date Of Accident 2(M0B/2018 D830

Exact Location Of Accldent DEPOT RDAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Viehicle Registration Mumber SLMBBR2T
Insured/Policyhalder

Name Of Reglsterad Ownar MR LIEW WE! LIANG
NRIC No SETITITEA

Email Address WEILIANG LIEW@GMAIL COM
Mohbile Phane No [LOCAL) +65-87771047
Altarnative Phone No OTHERS-877T71947
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Modal A11.05B TFS51 S TRO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Arg you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicla?

If No. Please stale aclion 1o be laken
Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Puolicy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Dirtving Experience

Gander

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

PRIVATE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100603543

SONYA CHAN CHUI SHAN
S8990204E

05/06/1988

INDOOR

18/05/2015

3 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-81386228

SONYACHANCS@GMAIL COM

Page 1 of 25



BLK 286A COMPASSVALVE CRESCENT
#0573

Postcode 541286
Was driver an employes of tha Insured's Company NO
it Mo, Rolationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number af Driver's Own
Vahicle

Address

Insurance Company of Drver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accdent? NO
MNumber of vehicles involved in the accidenl

Was any body injured in the Accident? WO
Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or properly damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciling/offering accident claims assistance vES

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME LIEW WE| LIANG
GENDER MALE

Details of Police Action

VWas the acciden! reported to the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution givan? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

GOING STRAIGHT DOWN DEPOT ROAD TAXI DRIVER TURNED OUT OF HIS LANE TO CUT INTD MY LANE AND
RESULTED IN A CRASH.

Attachmenl(s)
Are acciden! photos available for atechment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded 7 NO

Vehicle Registration Numbar SHAZZBSG
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vihicke Category PRIVATE CAR
MNama of Driver

NRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Numbar

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Page 2ol 25



SKETCH PLAN

Az SLMBERLT

(%; R= SHp 72 5

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

oima_chai ot idn
ob hug lane bo mm_w’_f_q_u_ﬁﬁ:f resulted m o crash

DECLARATION
IM'We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

b

Diiver's s...-inh'u Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
(¥ driver B not the policyholder) Mame: -.EJ-.-; FH-;

Date & Time: 79 (g h! 1 NRIC/FINNO. o3 1474




IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the acodent to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be £ ger and/ o

ed b

geie

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation o withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies Lo repudiate policy labllity.

4  The issue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies i§ not an admission of policy lability on the pan of the insurance
companies

& Thereport will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies af this repart will gt @ lee be made available upon application by
jmerested parfes

7 8y the lodgment of this report to the insuress, you hereby consent ta the srchiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made availlable aforesald.

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA]
| understand, scknowledge. agree and consent that:

(@) WYy insurer, my workshop snd the General insurance Association of Singapore | "GIA"| may/are permitted 10 collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [farm] and any other personal mformation
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [collectively the *personal Information”] and disclose and transfer such
Personal infarmation to all Insurer{s) who have insured vehicle{s] involved in this accident {all Insurer(i) who have insured
vehiclels] involved in this actident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetaty Autherity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the palice), for the purpose{s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the setilement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating 1o the claims;

{ll) Investigating the sccident and/for my clalms;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions of responding 1o any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my chaims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports ar notices to me,
which could involve disciosure of certam personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/maill packages); andfor

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. [collectively the
“Purposes”)
[b)  all insurer(s) whe have insured vehicle{s) invalved in this sccident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, mayfare permitied
10 colledt, use, disclose and/or process my Personal informatian for one or more of the above Purpotes; and

[e] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers ot
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare af the sbove Purposes.

(d)  my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims

(el the information so callected under (d] above may be shared / disclosed:

[l te allinsurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evalualing. investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

(i} for compiying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

holder's Signature Driver's Signaturk” Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {if driver is not the palicyholder| Name: 'E:n-r

Jo|&) % o Time: 20 (05 ] 1§ ICRNRS: G3obusy
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 5841 1183
Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop ¢ UblRoad 1

Contact No : 63662323

Fax No : 68411183

Reference :  PA/OD/D959/2018/PH
Date :  21-Aug-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Mame

Mr Liew Wei Liang

Address BLK 286A Compassvalve Crescent
#05-73
Singapore 541286
Telephone HP +65 B7771947
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 2100503943
Vehicle No sSLM 8682 T
Model Code Al1SB 1.OTFSIS
Maodel / Year Mar-17
Engine No CHZ 150154
Chassis No WAUZZZBYXBHBO32436
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost .
Estimated By Johnny Boa / Allan Wu
Accident Date 20-Aug-18
Place of Accident Depot Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 16366 2323 Fax:6B4] 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLM 8682 T.

S/n

MNature of Jobs

Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommendation

To remove and reinstall front wire hamess for
headlights,horns, outside temperature sensor and S/N
headlight washer assy

To dismantle and reinstall rhs front door panel trim.To

remove and reinstall rhs wing mirror assy. L

Pee

To dismantle and renew front bumper,rhs front fender ™ .
and rhs headlight.Repair bonnet and rhs front door Re- 55 ¥

o e qu
To respray front humper,hunﬁet.rhs front fender and
rhs front doar .=~ §<So

To renew rhs front rim and carry out wheel alignment.  S/N

To carry out diagnostic check 5/N
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :

5 360.00 -
i
p'u/
s 30000 ¥
1252
400
S 2,700.00
22 3¢
250"
§  2,700.00
S 2B0.00
5 192.00 =7
s 6,532.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLM 8682 T,

S/N  Parts Description Mﬁ
1 FRONT BUMPER S 1.336.00 l.-l:_ 0
2 FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER 3 212.00 A"
3 HINGE BRACKET - LH/RH 5 sgoo .~ "
4 ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH s 14.00 bt~
5 GRILLE - CENTER 5 17100 7« M
6 CLOSING ELEMENT 5 143007 » %
7 AIR GUIDE GRILLE SATIN BLACK - RH $ 3153.00 N 5
8 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 83300 © * | ¥
9  FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 101.00 { o
10  SIDE REINFORCEMENT 5 605.00 . ’,
11 FRONT FENDER - RH 5 778.00 &1
12 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR FENDER 5 38.00 M * A"
13 BRACKET - RH FRONT 5 s2.00 74"
14 BRACE - RH FRONT $ 4700 1 =X
15 WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH $ 151.00 AL~
16  ATTACHMENT PARTS WHEEL HOUSING LINER 5 3400 T T an
17 HEADLIGHT FOR GAS DISCHARGE LAMP - 1,705.00 f—‘j‘ -
18 MOUNTING FOR MAIN BEAM HEADLIGHT - RH 5 ma.nni ' ]T:
19 LIFT CYLINDER $ 123.00 .
20 ALUMINIUM RIM - RH FRONT s 645.00 ot .~
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES s 7.502.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST
Legend Bamaiis {DK) » Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Mett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Rean No. SLM 8682 T

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
21 CAR PLATE - FRONT SIN S 25.00 X ™
7 ,
22 SUNDRIES 3 300.00 A
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 7,827.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 6,532.00
GRAND TOTAL § 14,359.00

Al charges are not inclusive of CST

Legend Reamarks (DK} = Approved, Bemarks (X = Not approved
Spare parts @e Special Mett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Name . Tanklh 47495347
Surveyed Date : ”li j-‘? e Ikt
Authorised Date 1 T defherke
Excess Cost 2 A beaduise E; ﬂ“aﬂ
Liability :
Remarks : ﬂm 6 h:.%)-& faut
Quir @ [ldchuto. (o
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
WX Auto Conguitants hence
': Repairer of the following: e _1
Yours faithfully, e i e painkieg
* 10 Gaplay damaged partfs) durrg sesurvey
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd * Parts prices e sutyect 1o confiemtion
* Theed ety survey is on & Witnou Erejuces’ hansy
* Mo gl mecificaten(s) o siowsa
s Rem(s) mest b resunoered ang
B bubyect ko finkl aporoval froem [y =) Campany
Adinomtedged ty Regars
Sgratue
Dt
Johnny Boo Allan Wu

Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 63662323 Fax:6841 1183
Emall: Nora khai@premivmauto.com.sg { claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Supplementary Estimate

GS5T Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. ‘PMUDJUBSEGNB"FH
78 Shenton Way Date i0-Aug-18
#07-16 AIG Building ‘Service Advisar |CHANG
Singapore 079120 Pages [1of1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Deg Regn No SLM 8682 T
Tel: 6B41 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Model Mo Audl Al 58 1.0 TFSI
Quantity B Description Unit Price Amount
Labours
1 | Te dismantle front suspension assy, Inspect for damage and SN ‘ s 2,400.00 1.//"- ;

(renew accodingly.

Parts
1 [FRONT CONTROL ARM - RH s z@.nug*”
2 FRONT GUIDE JOINT - RH S 101.00 _
3 FRONT WHEEL BEARING HOUSING - RH s 3600 L
4  |FRONT WHEEL BEARING - RH s 327.0 |
S |FRONT TRACK ROD - RH s 70 -::n‘M-""
6 [TIEROD END- RH 'S 84.00 ¢
7 |BOLTS & NUTS s 7700
B GRAND TOTAL s 126300

Far Premium Automobiles PF. Ltd

SCMOEN Ai :7)
" 'l-'l

:_—:-?-:-:.'. r; _K - )l’ ii;—#’i—- -

=1 . Authorised Signature
SR / L2




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183
Email: Nora khal@premiumauto.com sg / claims@premiumaito.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubl Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PAJOD/DS52/2018/PH
Date 21-Aug-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr Liew Wei Liang
Address BLK 286A Compassvalve Crescent
#05-73
Singapore 541286
Telephone HF +85 87771047
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 2100503843
Vehicle No SLM 8682 T
Model Code A1SB1.0TFSIS
Model / Year Mar-17
Engine No CHZ 150154
Chassis No WAUZZZEXBHB032436
Mileage
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost
Estimated By Johnny Boao / Allan Wu
Accident Date 20-Aug-18
Place of Accident Depot Road




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408889
Tel 6388 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLM 8682 T .
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and reinstall frant wire hamess for
1 headlights, homs,outside temperature sensor and headlight SN § 360.00 5 360,00
washer assy
To dismantie and reinstall rhs front door panel trim.To y
: remove and rainstall rhs wing mirror assy. 5% 300,00
Dh Az e D e 1) e e BRI LR R LR e e an i
3 rhs headlight Repair bonnet and rhs front door.Re- -3 2.700.00 5 2,100.00
e S - et et il =l
4 To raspray front bumper bonnet rhs front fendar and rhe b s 270000 P 2.300,00
front door
5 Toranew rhs front im and carry out wheel alignment SN § 280.00 5 280.00
6 Added labour charges - see attached SN § 2,400.00 5 2,400.00
7 To carry out diagnostic check 8N § 182.00 $ 182.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES H 8,932.00 5 7.632.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 403689
Tel 63668 2323 Fax: 8841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLM 8682 T .

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/IN  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
i  FRONT BUMPER s 1,336.00 1.068.80
2 FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER 5 212.00 §3.00
3 HINGE BRACKET - LH/RH 8 58.00
& ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH $ 14.00 11.20
5 GRILLE-CENTER $ 171.00
6 CLOSING ELEMENT $ 143.00
7  AIR GUIDE GRILLE SATIN BLACK - RH - 353.00 282.00
8 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 833.00
¢ FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 101.00
10 SIDE REINFORCEMENT $ 605.00
11 FRONT FENDER - RH 5 778.00 622.40
12 ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR FENDER 5 38.00
13 BRACKET - RH FRONT $ 52.00 4112
14  BRACE - RH FRONT § 47.00
15  WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH 5 151.00 120.80
16 ATTACHMENT PARTS WHEEL HOUSING LINER § 34.00
17 HEADLIGHT FOR GAS DISCHARGE LAMP $ 1,705.00 1,364.00
18 MOUNTING FOR MAIN BEAM HEADLIGHT - RH 5 103.00
18 LIFT CYLINDER 5 123.00
20 ALUMINIUM RIM - RH FRONT 5 B45.00 516.00
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 7.502.00 4,109.32

Al charges are nod melusive of GST
Legend Rermarics (OF) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Nod approved
Spare pars @ Specisl Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408668
Tal : 8368 2323 Fax ! G841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLM 8682 T .

Pa Pri
SIN  Parts Description SiNett Remark
cit s 4.109.32
21 CAR PLATE - FRONT -3 25,00
22 SUPPLEMENTARY 5 1.263.00 5 1,001.52
23 SUNDRIES 5 300.00 § 12.96
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 9,090.00 s 5,123.80
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES § 8,932.00 -} 7.632.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 18,022.00 § 1275580
All charges are not inclusnae of GET.
Legend Remarks [OF) = Approved, Remanks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts ame Special Matt



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408829
Tel G365 2323 Fax:B841 1183
Email Nora khaifipremiumauto com sg / claimsipremiumauto com &g

Supplementary Estimate

GS57 Reg No 15-9802371-W

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PAODGSS2018PH
78 Shenton Way Date 30-Aug-18
|#07-18 AIG Building Sarvice Advisor CHANG
Singapore 078120 Pages Tof 1
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SLMBEE2Z T
Tel: 6841 0055 / Fax: 6256 4315 Modal No Audl A1 SB10TFSI
Quantity | - Description _ | UnitPrice |  Amount
Labours
1 To dismantie front suspension assy, Inspect for damage and SN £ 240000 S 2.400.00
ranew accodingly
Parts
1 FRONT CONTROL ARM - RH $ 24800 5 158.40
2 FRONT GUIDE JOINT -RH 5 101.00 S 80.40
3 FRONT WHEEL BEARING HOUSING - RH $ 356.00 § 284.80
4 FRONT WHEEL BEARING - RH s 32700 3 261.20
5 FRONT TRACK ROD - RH 5 7000 % 5536
6 TIERQOD END - RH $ B4.00 § 66,48
7 BOLTS & NUTS 5 700 5 54.88
GRAND TOTAL : $ 1,263.00 3§ 1,001.52
For Premium Automobiles Ple Lid

Autnansed Signature




Premium Automobiles

55 Ut Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 183662323 Fax:6GH4]1 1183
Ermail; Nara khai@premiumaute. cam.sg / elaims@prémiumaeuto. com sg

Supplementary Estimate

GST Heg No_19-9903271-W

AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd |Estimate No.

7B Shenton Way Date

807-16 AIC Bullding ‘Serviee Advisor
Singapore 073120 Pages

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dep Regn No

Tel: 6B41 0055 / Fax: 62564315 Model No
Quantity, ~ Description ==
Labours

]
|[ﬂ£ 1 o dismantle front suspension assy. Inspect for damuge and SN
renew accodingly.

PAMOD/OS5S 201 BPH
I0-Aug-1B

CHANG

irafl

ISLM BEB2 T

Audi AL S8 1.0 TFSI

UnitPrice Amount

L1

2.400.00

2400 .04

GRAND TOTAL :

Parts
| FRONT CONTROLARM -RH s 24000~ /7840
2 FRONTGUIDE JOINT - RH. - S 101.00 u
3 FRONT WHEEL BEARING HOUSING - RH a 5 356.00M7 28Ffo |
4  FAONT WHEEL BEARING - RH s 327,000~ =
S FRONTTRACKROD:RH = mmﬁ“ S|
6 TIERODEND-RH 'S5 ;E g5 |
7 [BOLTS & NUTS 's T 0048 4. 95

s 1,263.00  (OCF 5D

—
K.FQSL:.:*

3V1ﬂ?

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost :
Liability :
Remarks :

Please Note :  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel.6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Kha
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaia@ premivmauto.consg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLM 8682 T PA/OD/0959/2018/MAS

30 April 2019
Dear Sir,
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLM 8682 T, Audi Al SB 1.0 TFSI S5-Tro

With reference to the above-mentioned velicle. no. SLM 8682 T, claimant,
Mr. Liew Wei Liang, please find the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85013716 - §812,953.2]
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate 1o contact me at
G768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Kha
Claims Dept

Encls

AIG—SLM 8682 T

fram

Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
EMail

Our departmeant
Our Ref

Your Rel

Date

total pages

Pramium Aulomoblies Pte Lic
Showroom

9 Lang Kes Road

Singapore 150080
Telephone [85) 8586 1111
Telsfax  (65) 6471 3733

Sarvice & Pans Centres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapora 408090
Telaphone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax [B5) 684 11183
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‘Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Invoice: BSBIITIE fccount: AOGRE (1 0

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSLRANCE FTE LTD RIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD

WOTOR CLAIM DEDT Date @ 25/DA/2R19 FOTOR CLAIN DEPT

AIE BUILDING RIE BUILDING

TH SHENTON WAY Order o SUMBEEZT T SHENTON WY

#T-1E W16

SINERPORE @79120 #791ce Term : 3 SINGAPORE 973129

|
T |

Regn No.: BLMBEE2T IV 32147) Regn Dates 1770372017 Mileage: AThas MIP No.: 21838

Model: Al SB 1.@ TFS] S trenic BIFCSE  Chassis: WAUTIIBXBHBEG2A3S Engine: CHI 150454 Dept: U

VSR Mo,
| You have besn assisted by 1= UB-Jiayes {3

Details Oty Unit Price Arnount
S | mOVWORK | s L0 T
TO REMDVE AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HEADL |GHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE

S | BODYWORK M o0, W N 2,00.0

5 | BODYWORM N 283, a0 | 1.N 28
| TO RENEM M FAONT AIN AND CARRY OUT WEEL |
AL 1GNISENT
S | pOwWORK | I 192,00 1,00 (32,00
T0 CARRY OUT DIABMOSTIC CHETH ||
S | BODYWORM LH 240, B 1. 2,00, 0
|
Sub-Total
79 GST '
Grand Tolal I

Customes



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Bach Tantes Wingaps=n Adgupnlry bavvice Cane LI Seresw Contre Cavlomer il

Y R s Bewd S S INE;?--WNUDIE:':'T:I-"”

—pae YT bungimes T FEETR

LA IITY
L FL ]

Whgls bjlmgrvew sl 1700 lesepbmes GHNN J1IGH

€11

ayreiazyon eingsi . E“m i lwﬂll Fel== e Lo LT - g T
Bage 2 “ilin2 BST Reg. E W
- Inveice: BSBIIME  fccount: ABE (T @)
RIG RSIA PRCIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIE ASIA PRCIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
WOTOR CLRIM DEFT Date 1+ 2R/DA/2R19 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIG BUILDING RIE BUILDING
TH SHENTOM WAY Order 1 SLMBGRZET 78 SHENTUN WAY
| M7-1E W7-1E
SINGAPORE 873120 07319 Ters : W SINGAFORE 073120
| —— —— —
Regn No.: SLMBEBST (v 32147) Regn Date: 17/03/2217 Mileage: T4 HIP Ne,: 21838
Modelr A1 SB 1.9 TFS] S tromic BIFCSE  Chassis: WAUTTIBIBHBAZ2AX Enginas CHI 150154 Depts U
VER No.:
You have besn assisted by 1= UB-Jiayee (3 )
Deztatls Oty Linit Prica Amaunt
1 ' T DISWANTLE FRONT SUSPENSLON RSSY, INSPECT m
FOR DAMASE AND RENEM ACCORDINGLY
I ARIREQATE POE419/ (UL ISKIRIM 18 Less B3 1.0 BAS. 516.00
1| AN 21Tl CAY (SKYBOLT (TECH) (38 Less Q2 2.0 11.29 17.%
I RN 095583 CA) (SHINUT {TECH) (3 Less o 1.0 .o 1.
I RAiSeA238l2A (A) (SKITIEROD ENDITE Lass B2 .8 B 10 EE. 48
1 AEDMAE3I33 (A} ISKICLIPCTEDH) (32 Le#ss B2 .. 59 440
I RISB&E3513 (R} ISKICLIPCTEDH) (30 Less @ . AR 3%
I ABLASA]Da4A HERDLAWP Less B2 1.0 1ITE. N 1, 3400
1 REIRBEIIE2R EALS/ (W1 [SH) WHEEL Less B2 1.8 151.9 120, B
1 FBTRARZ] 1 ded FEMDER Less 2 1.8 TIB. & B2, 40
[ RBIABDTESA BRU COVER Less B2 i.a 1668 1,068, B
I RN s MUTITEDH) Less Bei e e 1.8
! AeEH1e9YSEES FIX.PRARTE Less @2 |00 ol . S LN
I PABYABOTRALA BA5A19/ (V) (SH) ADAPTE Lass 00 L CN 1.2
1 RBNRE21IATZE | BRADNET Less 0Ol 1.0 5.4 AL 12
I RERDMITISSF CONTR ARM(TECH) Less B2 1. 248, W 198,40
[ RECMTE2! WHEEL HUB (TECH) Less d20 1.9 26,59 | #L2
B [ ™ ) .
Sub-Total |
73 GST l

Customer

Grand Tolal |




" Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Bt CErithe Wrgapen

A hwiareea Sl

agar. 1 Sofii

Kb sniiehw hdrvade Lanirs

M Gmperafn Rl

Toamiaen 4100 J]1)

o Ioweice: BSRI3TIE— ficcomnt: RGGE.

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD

Lk e

INS:TRAX

“TNVDICE

T

€11

WM I
L LRt

= # e
o CEEREE mmw Wlﬂ;ﬂw Ir aw . 1
toews  bpyopny 5T Rege. A0, [} '

ATE ASTA PACTFIC INSURRMCE PTE LTD

MOTOR CLAIM DEDT Date & 26/D4/2019 MOTOR CLAIN DEDT
RIG BUILDING AlE BUILDING
7B SHENTON WAY Drder @ SLMAEADT T8 SHENTOM WY
#M7-16 WT-16
SINBRPORE BT9120 @T9128 Terwm ¢ 3 SINGAPORE 079120
Regn Mo, : GLMBEB2T (V32147 Regn Date: 17/03/2217 Wileage: 47444 HIP Ne.: 21838
Model: Al S8 L.@ TFS1 S tromic BEFCSE (Chassist MAUTIZIBVEHBEGZA3E Engine: CHI 150154 fept: U
VS8 Me. :
You have been assisted by :- UB-Jiayes (3 )
1 o | |
Dt ails Oty Linit Prica Armoiunt
1| PEDeARTIE R} (S NUT (TECH) 138/ Less B2l L0 | .9 | 1L
I | RERMAITIEER JOINT (TECH) Less fOR [ 1. .50 AD. 4
I | FAECBAZIALRC TIE ROD{TECH) Lass Bl I £9,20 5.3
I REeMTEEAC HOUSING (TECH) Less doR2 [ .. e 284, 80
¥ | ABIOBPTEAZE B9  GAILL Less tol |0 =% ..
¥ | AWHTRR3EA4 MUT (REZ2} (TECH) Less (2 1.0 460 168
| AN BIBIEST POP-RIVET Less e c. 80 2% 4,54
I AN le1DG4e NUT TTECH) Less ol .00 2.6 & 16
| AN lazese HUT (TEDHI Less dein 3e | 10 5.4
I | AN o0Sea BOLT (TETH) Less Bl 1.8 ‘ (5 5.2
Parts  5,123.0 Sub-Total | 12,1500 |
Labour [} ] '
Sublet 6, 552.8 7% GST B4T.41
Wenus (N ] |
Lubr icant (X Grand Total | 12,%53.21
Received by For § en behalf of

Customer

Preaiun Autoncbiles Pte Lid



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Kha
78 Shenton Way 6768 U828
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair

Yr Ref: SLM 8682 1T
PA/ODOUSY 201 R/IT
September 20118

l
RE : CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Maodel i Audi Al 5B 1.0 TF51 S-tronic
Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZBXBHBO32436
Vehicle Regn No. ¢ SLMB6R2T

Vehicle Mileage : 31 qa% len

Vehicle Owner E Mr. Liew Wei Liang
Certificate No - 2100503943

Policy Excess : NIL

Accident Date : 20" August 2018

Place - Depot Road

Repair Cost : $ 12,9522

WIP No. - 21830

Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

I/'We centify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
pavment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature  : s _f-;’f.:;:-::-' .
Time
Date : S

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AlG - 5LM 8682 T

from
Telephone =65-
Telefax  +65-
Moblie +65-
Cur departmeni
Your Claim Ref
Our Red

Date

total pages

Pramium Automaobiles Pte Lid
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408609
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Teletax  (B5) 6847 1183
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AlG ot e
FAX: (6Y) 84153710

COVER NOTE

Cover Note No. 2100503943 Date 11 Mar 2017

The following risk described in the Schedule is hereby HELD COVERED in the terms of the applicable Company's palicy
issued to the Policyholder,

, SCHEDULE

Po LIEW WEI LIANG , ~

Age All Age Condition S Lm 36327

Policy TYIEE7"/| AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR 4huD! A1 Sportback 1.0 TFSI S

ﬁ%‘.ﬁu .

Effective Date It Mar 2017 CHZ150184 7

Expiry Date &' Mar 2018 IwAUZZZ8xX8HB032436 7

Excess $$600.00 Year of Registration 17.
Hire Purchase ONG LEONG FINANCE LTD /
Company

TR M W e R

This policy is subject 1o driver's age condition. The policy will indemnity the insured or any suthorised driver only if he/she mests the
age condilion. Pleass refer lo policy lerma and condilions.

in addition 10 the Policy Excess, 8 Young andior Inexperienced Driver Excess ("YIDR") of 533,000.00 (belore GST) will apply 1o You
or Your Authorised Driver who Is below the age of 23 (in case of All Age Condition poficies) andlor has less than 2 years' driving
experience. The YIOR Excess is nol applicable o Named Driver policies.

Usage of vehide only for the foliowing purposes:
1. Use only for sodal, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business.
2 Use in connection with the Policyhoider's business. Use for the camiage of passengers (other than for hire or reward) in
connedciion with the Policyholder's business and use for social, domastic or pleasure purposes.

Pleass note thal acceptance of the risk is subject 1o our final acceptance and lerms and conditions applicable lo the policy. Should
you require any change to the insurance, plsase contact us immadiately. Otherwise, any change will not be coverad under the palicy.

The Company may cancel this cover by notica in wriling and the insurance will be terminated and a proporionate part of the annusl
wﬁmthﬂhthMMMth—hﬁmm.

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 183)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES. 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1859 (MALAYSIA)

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

w-rcmmymﬁymmmanmuummmmmmmummvmmme
Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

AlG Bulding, T8 Shantan Way #07-18 Singapare 073120

Issued in SINGAPORE AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd,
IMPORTANT NOTICE
THIS COVER NOTE IS VALID FOR .
60 DAYS FROM THE FIRST DAY OF
THE POLICY PERIOD. APPLICABLE
TO CORPORATE POLICIES ONLY. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE
ORIGINAL FRLYED

A Ama Panific Ineurenme Fe L1




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

[CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ) B i
| Case  |Motified !_Ei! Submitted | Ad) Assighed Ad) Rpt | Ad) Sutsrmitted Ina Auth’ed Status
|24 nug 2018 | !ﬁ;;i2nlu $$12,105.80 $$12,105.80 Pending for Survey
Main 16:00 ¥
| _Ede agy Rt | Bk Estmates | | _View Aot Cancel Case | l

Claim Details

| [Created by Insurer]

Insured: | MR LIEW WEI LIANG, 1D: SB737175A, Tel: 46587771947

Wehicle Reg . {20/08/2018 08:00 - :59
No.. _M“'Ir Diste of Loss: |1y 5 Months and 3 Days From LTA fleg Date {Man ¥r)]

Clain Type: | OD / 955039396156 Paticy/Cover |2100503543 (Comprehensive)

HNote No.:
Excess: | 550.00

Repairer
Handiing
Irsusrer:

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel) 65-6419-3000 ... [Hanoled by Loo, Tong Shing] TopgShing, Loo@aig.com
Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] . [Final Rpt due

LKK Auto
104/09/2018]

Bwer{CUSIC | SoMYA CHAN CHUL SHAN (25 / Female) ,  NRIC: SB990204€, Tel: +6591386228 Email: SONYACHANCS@GMAIL.COM

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view A1 | Compose case mai |

AIG_SG [311/01,/2019): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$12755.80) - SLMBSEIT - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong ...
AIG_SG (04712/2018): Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5311826.00) - SLMBSSIT - Clalm Handler: Loo, T...
AlG_S5G (07/09/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5311826.00) - SLMBSBIT - Claim Handier: Loo, Tong ...
AlG_S5G (28/08/2018): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$10583.00) - SLMBS82T - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong ...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?
No results

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 10/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLMB682T (95503939615G)
sls)
Aug 20 2018 8:30AM
[MR LIEW WEI LIANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page | of 4

View |view in Browser |« |

Video 1 per gage ~]| BA
Mo_|Finaized On  Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI) Thumtmall | Print
i: | 20/08/18 14:32 mm= I 0 | Lsaamry

Assessment Reports B 1 per pags =} &
Mo Finklized On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 24/08/18 16:01 | Adjuster Immediate Advice [ B

2 06/09/18 16:48 | Adjuster Immediate Advice a Load HTM

3 I6/10/18 15:16 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Loae HTM

Photos/ Images Sperpage  |v)| A
No | Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |34/08/18 15:57 | General View @ | Loadies | B
2 |24/08/18 15:57 General View _i Load 7G| BA
3 |24/08/18 15:57 Genersl View 0| ivadwrs | A
4 |24/00/18 15:57 | Odomater Reading © | e | B2
5 24/08/18 15:57 | Ganeral View 0 | sadws | A
6 24/08/18 15:57 | General View 0| tsaws | A
7 24/08/1815:57 | General View 0| tadies | A
8 24/08/18 1557  General View O | tosdirc | B
5 24/08/18 15:57 | General View D | wacws | B
10 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View 0| wadiec | A
11 | 24/08/18 15:57 | Ganeral View O | Losawc | A
12 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View 0D tesws | A
13 |24/06/18 15:57 | Ganeral Viaw D | tsdwc | B4
14 |24/08/1815:57 | Ganeral View D | i | A
15 | 24/06/18 15:57 | General View D | sawc | &
16 |24/0B/18 15:57 | General View 0| s | A
'uquwm 1557 | General View 0D | wawc | &
18 24/08/18 15:57 | Ganeral View O tedrws | B
19 | 24/08/18 15:57 | General View O | icadws | A
200 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View | tosaws | B4
21 |24/08/18 15:57 General View g Lnad G | BA
22 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View 0| eaws | B
23 |24/D8/1815:57 | General View 0| tedes | &
24 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View D | Loadies
35 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View D | loadwc | A
26 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View 0| st | A
27 |24/08/18 15:57 | Ganeral View 0| wawe | &
28 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View 0 | oadwc | B
2% |24/08/1815:57 | General View D locsdws | 4
30 [24/08/18 15:57 | General View 0 | =awc

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 10/5/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 4
T - e L @
No | Finalized On #remium Automablles Pe Lid (UBL) Thumbnail | Print

) - M
31 | 24/08/16 15:57 | General View 0 | eaws | B
32 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View 0D | csawc | A
33 24/08/1615:57 | General View O wews | &
24/08/18 15:57 | General View O | odws | A
|35 240818 15:57 | Genaral View © | osdws |
(36 24/08/18 15:57 | General View - © | wawc | @
37 240818 15:57 | General View O awe | B
38 |24/08/18 15:57 | Ganaral View O | eeorc | B
39 (2A/08/18 15:57 | General View O | wwows | E
40 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View D | oaws | &
41 | 24/08/18 15:57 Ganeral View D | oedirc | A
47 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View ﬁ Loan PG | B4
43 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View D | s | A
44 |24/08/18 15:57 General View D | oadiec | A
45 (24/00/18 1557 | General View D | e || A
46 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View O wowc | A
47 |24/D8/18 15:57 | Genaral View 0 www | &
48 [24/0/18 15:57 | General View D | cadws | &
45 |24/00/18 15557  General View O urvs | @
50 |24/DB/18 15:57  General View O | osarws | B
51 |24/08/18 15:57 | General View D | lcsdwc | A
57 |08/09/18 16:44 | Reinspection Phote D | cadivc | FA
53 |06/09/18 16:44 | Rsinspection Photo 0| waaws | A
54 |06/09/18 16:44 | Relnspection Photo © | v | B
S5 |06/08/18 16:44 | Reinspection Phota 0D | lcadws | B
56 |06/09/18 16:44 | Reinspection Photo D | ceews | A
57 |08/09/18 16:44 | Reinspection Photo 0 | tceaws | A
S8 | OA/D5/18 16:44 Reinspection Photo D | oadinc | A
56 |06/09/18 16:44 Reinspection Phato D | weaws | A
60 |06/N9/18 16:44 Reinspection Photo D | waaws | A
B1 |OB/0G/18 16:44 | Relnspection Photo D | aaws | A
62 |D6/0%/18 16:44 | Reinspection Phate D | eadwc | 4
§3 | DA/MS/18 16:44 | Relnspection Photo 0| ceaws | B
B4 |DE/M9/1B 16:44 | Reinspection Photo 0| wows | 4
65 |0B/00/18 16:44 | Rminspection Photo © | ears | B
66 06/05/18 16:44 | Reinspection Photo D | edws | 4
67 (DG/0G/18 16:44 | Reinspection Photo 0 | waaws | A
6B 06/09/18 16:44 | Reinspection Photo 0 | sirc | B
69 0B/09/1F 16:44 | Reinspection Photo D | edrc | &4
Documentation 1 ~]| &
No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
t |24/08/18 15:56 | Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
2 |24/08/18 15:56 | ESTIMATE Load POF
3 |27/08/1812:17 | CORRECT SKETCH PLAN Load POF
4 |Z7/08/1E13:0] | AMENDED GIA REPORT Load POF
5 |27/08/18 14:57 | DRIVING LICENSE AND NIRC Load POE
& |0B/09/18 16:45 | SUPPLEMENTARY LIST Load POF
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ce reg no 10ss071s8r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. OurFile No: CCIAIG18015387/T1QD3
AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-18
Singapore 078120 Date: 10/05/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: MR LIEW WEI LIANG Policy No: 2100503843
Date of Loss: 2010872018 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No: 955039386156
DRESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLMBB8a2T
Make & Model: ALIDI A1 SPORTBACK, 1.0 TFSI S-tronic (A) Engine No: CHZ150154
Reg. Date: 170372017 (Man. Year 2016) Chassis No: WAUZZZBX8HBO032436
Colour: White Cdomeater; 31968 km
Engine Capacity: 999 cc
Marke! Value/™Mew Car Price: S$85,000.00
Sum Insured [SF). Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condilion: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Froni Tyre Size 215/45 R18 Rear Tyra Size. 215/45 R16
Front Left Side: Goodyear & mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side:; Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The above values represant the remaming fyre reads dapth
COSTOFCLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %|
Parts 8,828 52 512380 3,704.72 41.96
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 8,932.00 5,982.00 1,850.00 21.83
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S$) 17,760.52 12,105.80 5,654.72 31.84
+ GST 7.00i7.00% (S5) 1,243.24 B47.41 38583 31.84
Nett Amount (S5) 18,003.76 12,953.21 6,050.55 31.84
INSPECTION
Date of Asslgnment: 24/08/2018
Date Inspeclad: 23/08/2018 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408689
Estimated Period of Repair 11.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: SHIAL CHAN

NOTE This rapor mpresents our findings af the time and place of inapection sftaied hersin. Such ingpection hes been carmed oul o e Dess of our
knowledge and abilly but amy other kabilly andes any other circumstances 1S hereby expressly exclided
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1,336.00FS *1,088.80FS
2 1 *FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER Necessary 212.00FS “B3.00F5
3 2 *HINGE BRACKET - LH/RH Nol Necessary 58.00F5 *-FS
4 1 *ADAPTER WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Necessary 1400FS  “11.20FS
5 1 *GRILLE - CENTER Nol Necessary 17T1.00FS *~FS
6 1 *CLOSING ELEMENT Mol Necessary 143.00FS *-F5
T 1 *AIR GUIDE GRILLE SATIN BLACK - RH Missing 353.00Fs "282.00FS
8 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Not Mecessary B33.00FS *-F5
9 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Not Necessary 101.00FS *-FS
10 1 *SIDE REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary B05.00FS “FS
11 1 *FRONT FENDER - RH Beni T7B.00FS "62240FS
12 1 *ATTACHMENT PARTS FOR FENDER Not Necessary 38.00F5 *FS
13 1 *BRACKET - RH FRONT Necessary 52.00FS *41.12FS
14 1 *BRACE - RH FRONT Mot Necessary 47 DOFS *-FS
15 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER - RH Deformed 151.00FS *12080FS
68 1 *ATTACHMENT PARTS WHEEL HOUSING LINER Mot Necessary 34 00FS *.FS
17 1 *HEADLIGHT FOR GAS DISCHARGE LAMP Cut 1,70500FS *1,364.00FS
1B 1 *MOUNTING FOR MAIN BEAM HEADLIGHT - RH Not Necessary 103.00FS *-FS
19 1 *LIFT CYLINDER Not Necessary 123.00FS “FS
20 1 *ALUMINIUM RIM - RH FRONT Cut 64500FS “516.00FS
21 1 *CAR PLATE - FRONT Not Necessary 25.00FS *-FS
2 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 300.00F8  "1206FS
23 1 *FRONT CONTROL ARM - RH Bent 198 40FS "18B.40FS
24 1 *FRONT GUIDE JOINT - RH Bent BO4DFS *B040FS
25 1 *FRONT WHEEL BEARING HOUSING - RH Benl 284 B0OFS “2B4.B0FS
26 1 “FRONT WHEEL BEARING - RH MNecessary 26120FS *28120FS
o 1 *FRONT TRACK ROD - RH Bent 55.36FS *55.38FS
28 1 “TIE ROD END - RH Bent 664BFS  'BE48FS
29 1 *BOLTS & NUTS Mecessary 54 BAFS *54 BAFS
F=Fanchss pan. S=5pchatt
Total Parts (S§) 8,828.52 5,123.80

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1 TO DISMANTLE AND REINSTALL RHS FRONT DOOR PANEL  New 300.00 300.00
TRIM. TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL RHS WING MIRROR
ASSY.
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, RHS FRONT New 2,700.00 1.250.00
FENDER AND RHS HEADLIGHT. REPAIR BONNET AND RHS
FRONT DOOR.
3 TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, RHS FRONT New 2,700.00 2,200.00
FENDER AND RHS FRONT DOOR.
4  TORENEW RHS FRONT RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280.00 280.00
ALIGNMENT.
5  TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK. New 192.00 192.00
6 TO DISMANTLE FRONT SUSPENSION ASSY. INSPECT FOR New 2.400.00 2,400.00
DAMAGE AND RENEW ACCORDINGLY.
7 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR Neaw 360.00 360.00
HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR
AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY.
Gross Labour Cost (S55) 8,932.00 6,982.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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